

## PROFESSIONAL COLLABORATION

SCAD X Deloitte, — *Redesigning the .Gov* 2020

Worked with a team of student designers under the guide of Deloitte advisors to design the ultimate DMV website. Conducted in-depth research and user testing to create a web and mobile app design system that redefines online government services.

## **EDUCATION**

Savannah College of Art and Design
September 2017 - March 2022

Currently earning a BFA in Graphic Design, while also minoring in Language and Cultural Studies.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

East and Coastal GLRS, Freelance Graphic Design

June 2021 - October 2021

Logo and web design completed for multiple branches of the Georgia Learning Resources System.

Better Than Sex, A Dessert Restaurant, *Training Manager* 

July 2020 - Current

Sous chef of a small, dedicated team working to run a kitchen smoothly and effectively. In charge of extensive training process of all kitchen staff.

#### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

2020 Entelechy Award Nominated Dean's List Student

### **SKILLS**

Leadership
Organization & Project
Management
Open Communication
Team/Interpersonal
Staff Hiring and Training

User Experience Design Interface Design Graphic Design

Microsoft Office Photoshop Illustrator InDesign